
AGENDA 

REGULAR MEETINGS 
OF THE 

SANTA FE SPRINGS 
PUBLIC FINANCING AUTHORITY 

WATER UTILITY AUTHORITY 
HOUSING SUCCESSOR 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

AND CITY COUNCIL 

January 26, 2017 
6:00 P.M. 

Council Chambers 
11710 Telegraph Road 

Santa Fe Springs, CA 90670 

William K. Rounds, Mayor 
Jay Sarno, Mayor Pro Tem 

Richard J. Moore, Councilmember 
Juanita Trujillo, Councilmember 

Joe Angel Zamora, Councilmember 

Public Comment: The public is encouraged to 
address City Council on any matter listed on the 
agenda or on any other matter within its 
jurisdiction. If you wish to address the City Council, 
please complete the card that is provided at the 
rear entrance to the Council Chambers and hand 
the card to the City Clerk or a member of staff. City 
Council will hear public comment on items listed 
on the agenda during discussion of the matter and 
prior to a vote. City Council will hear public 
comment on matters not listed on the agenda 
during the Oral Communications period. 
Pursuant to provisions of the Brown Act, no action 
may be taken on a matter unless it is listed on the 
agenda, or unless certain emergency or special 
circumstances exist. The City Council may direct 
staff to investigate and/or schedule certain matters 
for consideration at a future City Council meeting. 

Americans with Disabilities Act: In compliance 
with the ADA, if you need special assistance to 
participate in a City meeting or other services 
offered by this City, please contact the City Clerk's 
Office. Notification of at least 48 hours prior to the 
meeting or time when services are needed will 
assist the City staff in assuring that reasonable 
arrangements can be made to provide accessibility 
to the meeting or service. 

Please Note: Staff reports, and supplemental 
attachments, are available for inspection at the 
office of the City Clerk, City Hall, 11710 E. 
Telegraph Road during regular business hours 7:30 
a.m. - 5:30 p.m., Monday - Thursday and every 
other Friday. Telephone (562) 868-0511. 













FOR ITEM NO. 3A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 A 



Januar 26 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Public Financing Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority (PFA) is a City entity that has periodically 
issued debt for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief 
status report on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the 
PFA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2005 Series A 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 12/31/16 
Outstanding principal at 12/31/16 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2006-A Tax Allocation Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 12/31 /16 
Outstanding principal at 12/31 /16 

None 
$2, 140,000 

None 
$35,377,675 

Consolidated Redevelopment Project 2007-A Tax Allocation Refunding Bonds 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 12/31 /16 
Outstanding principal at 12/31 /16 

Bond Repayment 

None 
$29,270,000 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2005 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The former Community Development Commission (CDC) issued a number of tax allocation 
bonds before it was dissolved by State law effective February 1, 2012 which are 
administered by the City acting as Successor Agency under the oversight of the appointed 
Oversight Board. The Successor Agency no longer receives tax increment. Instead, 
distributions from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund (RPTTF) are received 
based on approved obligations. It is anticipated that sufficient allocations from the RPTTF 
will continue to be made to the Successor Agency to meet ongoing debt service 
obligations. 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: January 18, 2017 

ITEM NO. 38 





FOR ITEM NO. 4A 

PLEASE SEE ITEM NO. 7 A 



Januar 26 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Monthly Report on the Status of Debt Instruments Issued through the City of Santa Fe 
Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report. 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Water Utility Authority (WUA) is a City entity that has issued debt 
for the benefit of the Santa Fe Springs community. The following is a brief status report 
on the debt instruments currently outstanding that were issued through the WUA. 

Water Revenue Bonds, 2013 
Financing proceeds available for appropriation at 12/31/16 
Outstanding principal at 12/31/16 

None 
$6,890,000 

In May 2013 the Water Utility Authority issued the 2013 Water Revenue Bonds in the 
amount of $6,890,000. The bonds refunded the existing 2003 Water Revenue Bonds 
(issued through the Public Financing Authority) and provided additional funds for water 
improvement projects in the amount of $2, 134,339. The funds were restricted for use on 
water system improvements. In August 2013 the Water Utility Authority Board appropriated 
the proceeds for the Equipping Water Well No. 12 Project and all proceeds were since 
used on this project. 

The City budget includes sufficient appropriations and adequate revenues are expected to 
be collected to meet the debt service obligations associated with the 2013 Water Revenue 
Bonds. 

The WUA was formed in June of 2009. Water revenue bonds issued prior to this date 
were issued through the City of Santa Fe Springs Public Financing Authority. 

/t//1n11{/ 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager/Executive Director 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey 
Finance and Administrative Services 

Date of Report: January 18, 2017 

ITEM NO. 48 



January 26, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Status Update of Water-Related Capital Improvement Projects

[RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority receive and file the report.

BACKGROUND

This report is for informational purposes only. The following is a listing of current
active water projects.

Engineering Design Services Water Treatment System Water Well No. 12 
At the July 28, 2016 City Council Meeting, The Water Utility Authority Board
directed staff to award a contract to Civiltec Engineering Inc. (Civiltec) to provide
water production design services for Water Well No. 12. Civiltec are currently in
the design p_rocess of the treatment system and have submitted a 50% complete
design for staff to review. A fully functioning water well and treatment system within
zone 2 will minimize the use of costly imported surface water, and will increase the
efficiency of the water distribution system.

Destruction of Water Well No. 1 
At the October 27, 2016 City Council Meeting, The Water Utility Authority Board
directed staff to award a contract to General Pump Company (GPC) to provide well
destruction services to Water Well No. 1. GPC are currently under contract with
the City and have participated in a preconstruction meeting with City Staff.
Destruction of Water Well No. 1 will begin at the end of January 2017.

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Water Well No. 12 Treatment System Design is funded by the User Utility Tax
Capital Improvement Plan Funds. The Destruction of Water Well No. 1 will be
funded by the Water Capital Improvement Plan Funds.

Attachments:
None

I Report Submitted By: 

--:7&/////L6 
f �haddeus McCormack

Executive Director

Jll�/ 
Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: January 18, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 4C 



NEW BUSINESS 

Approval to Lease Water Rights to City of Cerritos 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Water Utility Authority takes the following actions: 

• Approve the Water Right and Lease Agreement with the City of Cerritos; and
• Authorize the Director of Public Works to execute the agreement along with all

related documents transferring water rights.

BACKGROUND 

Due to the Destruction Water Well No. 1 and with the Water Treatment System project 
ongoing at Water Well No. 12, it is projected that the City will have approximately 1,400 
acre-feet in excess pumping rights for the current fiscal year. 

The City of Cerritos is in need of additional water rights and has offered to lease 1,000 
acre-feet for the 2016/2017 fiscal year at a price of $160 per acre-foot ( a total of 
$160,000). The carryover right will remain with the City of Santa Fe Springs. The 
amount of $160 per acre-foot is a competitive figure with recent sales ranging from 
$150 to $165 per acre-foot. The most recent lease of water rights by the City was to 
the City of Cerritos in 2015 at a lease amount of $170 per acre-foot. The revenue will 
help off-set the additional cost to buy Metropolitan Water District (MWD) water for this 
fiscal year. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

Leasing water rights that the Water Utility Authority (Authority) cannot utilize will provide 
the Authority with additional revenue to off-set operational costs. 

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPACT 

The leasing of water rights will not have any impact on City infrastructure. 

��1!�-a-c-k --,,L..._ 

Executive Director 

Attachment: 
Water Pumping Allocation Rights Agreement 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: January 18, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 4D 











,, 

, ,.L ,, City of Santa Fe Springs
o Successor Agency Meeting January 26, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Resolution SA-2017-001 - Approving the Successor Agency's Recognized 
Obligation Payment Schedule (ROPS 17-18) for the Period July t 2017 through 
June 30, 2018 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the Successor Agency adopt Resolution No. SA-2017-001. 

BACKGROUND 

State legislation, ABX1 26 and AB 1484, created Successor Agencies, which are 
tasked with the responsibility of winding down former Redevelopment Agencies. As 
a requirement of the wind down process, the Successor Agencies were originally 
required to provide a Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule (''ROPS") every six 
months identifying overall outstanding debt for all enforceable obligations with the 
Agency, as well as the estimated amount needed for each of those obligations 
during the six-month period covered by that ROPS. Effective July 1, 2016, the 
ROPS period changed from semi-annual to annual. 

The ROPS is required to be considered and approved by the Successor Agency 
Board and Oversight Board ("OB"). Once approved, the ROPS and OB Resolution 
are submitted to the California Department of Finance ("DOF") for subsequent 
review and final approval. The approved ROPS is then used by Los Angeles County 
to distribute property tax funds from the Redevelopment Property Tax Trust Fund 
("RPTTF") to the Successor Agency in order to pay the approved obligations. The 
RPTTF deposits consist of the tax increment formerly allocated the Community 
Development Commission. Any RPTTF deposits in excess of the approved 
obligations are distributed to various taxing agencies, including the City. 

Attached for approval is the annual ROPS covering the period of July 1, 2017 
through June 30, 2018. The ROPS has been prepared using the format mandated 
by DOF. In addition to listing the enforceable obligations, the ROPS includes a 
summary, as well as a table detailing the available balances retained by the 
Successor Agency. 

The obligations reported on this ROPS are consistent with prior periods and include 
bond debt service payments, repayment of the General Fund advance to the 
Washington Blvd. project area, pension and other post-employment benefit 
obligations, professional services, property management, and administrative costs. 

In addition, the ROPS also includes for the first time, a $1.3 million request 
representing the first repayment installment of the advance from the General Fund, 

Report Submitted By: Travis Hickey Date of Report: January 20, 2017 
Director of Fiscal Services 

ITEM NO. 5A 











< 

,.·_· I, ·� i'! !� 
1-..:: I. g_ ' �! l! _ 1 · u 

" 

Iii 

! l • 
11 �11·····11 ., " ; ; ; I .. 

1 1 1 1 1 l • 1 1 ! I o o ! a a a ! • • , 
,,,;,,1 1•�i111 ••ie

I ! I I i ! ! ' i II I I I I i ' i ! ! '

j i i j i j ' ' � ' ' ' 
il I 'i' i '1' ld, lJ 1 ! I ' i I ' I ! l i '1 '!' '11 i'i' 1 1 l ll . lMJJJt i .t.i � . I 

'i'I#, I"-" I"-" • • • • • 

'I ! '
' 
. . . .. ........ 

lllll' 
I l ; -! ! 1 ; t I j· 1 

l• H 111, i,tr•1!
l J!!hl 

I I 
! 
i. 

! 
I L ' ' 

l I 

I l I 

l I l! t ii h,
l i l 
I 

·1 

J 
l r !
q I 
; II ; :II:! ;:: 













January 26, 2017 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Minutes of the December 22, 2016 Adjourned and Regular City Council Meeting 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council: 
• Approve the minutes as submitted.

BACKGROUND 

Staff has prepared minutes for the following meeting: 
• December 22, 2016

Staff hereby submits the minutes for Council's approval. 

Attachment: 
Minutes for December 22, 2016 

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Janet Martinez, City Clerk Date of Report: January 20, 2017 
ITEM NO. 7A 























January 26, 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING 

Resolution No. 9534 - Approval of Programs/Projects Proposed for Funding During FY 
2017-2018 Under the City's Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Cooperation 
Agreement with the County of Los Angeles 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
• That the Mayor open the Public Hearing and hear from anyone wishing to speak

on this matter;
• That the City Council approve the acceptance of CDBG funds as described in the

body of this report;
• That the City Council adopt Resolution No. 9534; and
• That the City Council authorize staff to transmit the planning documents to the

County of Los Angeles Community Development Commission.

BACKGROUND 

The City participates in the Los Angeles Urban County Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) program, a U.S. Department of Housing & Urban Development (HUD) 
entitlement program administered by the County of Los Angeles. Although the funds are 
an "entitlement," every year, the City must make specific application to the County defining 
the projects to be funded. The application requires public participation subject to proper 
notification of at least 14 days. Accordingly, notices were posted from January 12 - 26, 
2017, at City Hall, the kiosk at Town Center Hall, the City Library, and the Gus Velasco 
Neighborhood Center advising the public of this hearing. 

For FY 2017-2018, the City has been granted a CDBG allocation in the amount of $107,330. 
These funds can be utilized for proposed CDBG projects that meet one of the following 
three national objectives: 

1. Benefit low- and moderate-income persons;
2. Elimination of slums or blight;
3. Meet an urgent need.

Additionally, per HUD guidelines, the City is able to utilize $16, 100 or 15% of the CDBG 
allocation for public service programming. Traditionally, the City uses this amount to 
partially fund the Teen Program, which is known as The Club and operates out of Town 
Center Hall. 

In the two previous years, the City has expended its remaining CDBG allocation on the 
purchase and outfitting of a paramedic squad vehicle and a Fire-Rescue command vehicle. 
The paramedic squad vehicle was purchased using entirely CDBG funds and did pose an 

Report Submitted By: Wayne B. Bergeron Date of Report: January 17, 2017 
Community Services Department 

ITEM NO. 8 









Januar 26 2017 

PUBLIC HEARING - ORDINANCE FOR INTRODUCTION 

Ordinance No. 1083 - An ordinance to amend Section 155.001 of the Santa Fe 
Springs Municipal Code adopting changes to the Building (excluding County 
Amendments to Chapter 94 (repair welded steel moment frame buildings), Chapter 
95 (earthquake hazard reduction for existing concrete tilt-up buildings), and Chapter 
96 (earthquake hazard reduction for existing· unreinforced masonry bearing wall 
buildings), Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical, Residential, Green Building Standards 
(excluding County Amendments), and Existing Building Codes as set forth in the 
2017 Edition of the Los Angeles County Code, Title 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31 and 33, 
respectively. In addition to several amendments found to be necessary due to local 
climatic, geological and/or conditions, the 2017 Los Angeles County Code is 
comprised of the 2016 State of California Building, Electrical, Plumbing, Mechanical 
Residential, Green Building Standards, and Existing Building Codes, respectively. 
(City of Santa Fe Springs) 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council: 

• Open the Public Hearing and hear from any comments regarding the proposed
code amendments, and thereafter close the Public Hearing;

• Waive further reading and introduce Ordinance No. 1083.

BACKGROUND 

The California Health and Safety Code requires that local jurisdictions maintain and 
update the codes which govern construction within the State. This means that local 
jurisdictions must adopt ordinances to impose the same building standards as are 
contained in the California Building Standards Code, with the exception that they 
may establish building standards that are more restrictive and that are reasonably 
necessary due to one of the following three conditions: local climatic, geological, 
and/or topographical conditions. 

The State recently adopted the 2016 Edition of the California Building Standards 
Code (hereinafter referred to as "State Code"), which includes the California Building, 
Residential, Electrical, Mechanical, Plumbing, Energy, Green Building Codes, etc. 
Subsequently, to meet the California Health and Safety Code requirements, the 
County of Los Angeles recently adopted (by reference) the 2016 State Code. 
Additionally, the County adopted several amendments found to be reasonably 
necessary due to local topographical, geological, and/or climatic conditions. 
Attachment "A" provides a summary chart of the amendments to the State Code, as 
well as applicable findings and explanations for each amendment. 

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen Date of Report: January 19, 2017 
Planning and Development Department 

ITEM NO. 9 





















































































City tJJ Santti Fe SiJJ,1tin�s 

City Council Meeting January 26, 2017 

\.,,.. /J 

11>�1,�·;,.,,,,.. .... , ... • " 
ORDINANCE FOR PASSAGE 

Zoning Text Amendment - Cottage Food Operations 
Ordinance No. 1081: An ordinance of the City Council of the City of Santa Fe Springs, 
amending Sections 155.003, 155.062, 155.092, 155.635(A) and adding Section 
155.635.1 to Title 15, Chapter 155 of the Santa Fe Springs Municipal Code to include 
Cottage Food Operations as an allowable accessory use in the R-1, Single-Family 
Residential Zone District and R-3, Multi-Family Residential Zone District. (City of Santa 
Fe Springs) 

RECOMMENDATION: That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Waive further reading and adopt Ordinance No. 1081, the proposed
amendments to the City Zoning Regulations regarding land use requirements
for cottage food operations.

BACKGROUND/DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSAL 

Across the Country, states recognize the high cost of starting a food business, as well 
as inaccessibility to kitchens complying with food regulation laws, have prevented many 
micro-entrepreneurs from getting started. For decades, low-income and rural 
communities have faced limited opportunities to purchase healthy foods. In recent 
years, California has seen a growing movement to support community-based food 
production. 

To help people grow local food economies, the California State legislature enacted 
Assembly Bill (AB) 1616 in 2012, which required cities and counties to allow individuals 
to prepare and/or package certain types of non-potentially hazardous foods in private
home kitchens referred to as a Cottage Food Operations (CFO) and allow the sale of 
such foods either from their homes or from other locations. AB 1616 allows local 
agencies to establish a permitting process and set reasonable standards within State
prescribed parameters (see AB 1616 text attached to this report). AB 1616 went into 
effect January 1, 2013 and has since contributed to the rise in home-based food 
businesses across the State, as micro-entrepreneurs can now get started and prove a 
market for their food with a smaller initial investment. 

REQUIREMENTS AND LIMITATIONS 

Although, CFOs are no longer subject to regulations similar to commercial kitchens, all 
cottage food operators are still subject to specified requirements and limitations set 
forth in AB 1616, which include the following: 

• CFOs shall not have more than fifty thousand dollars ($50,000) in gross
annual sales in a calendar year.

Report Submitted By: Cuong Nguyen 

Planning Department 

Date of Report: November 23, 2016 

ITEM N0.10 



































































, .L,,, City of Santa Fe Springs

'?, City Council Meeting

NEW BUSINESS 

January 26, 2017 

Authorize the Disposal of Surplus Baseball & Softball Bats By Way of Donation 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council declare the bats surplus and authorize a donation of the 
baseball bats to Metropolitan Little League and the softball bats to St. Paul High 
School. 

BACKGROUND 
With the closure of the City-Managed Diamond Batting Cages in 2012 a supply of 
bats in various lengths and weights have been stored in the warehouse, consisting 
of twenty-seven (27) softball and forty-one (41) baseball. The bats are new and 
unused but the grips have deteriorated to the point that they need replacing. 

Contact was made with a representative of Metropolitan Little League to explore 
interest in accepting a donation of the bats. Metropolitan has indicated that they 
would gratefully accept a donation of the baseball bats but would respectfully decline 
the softball bats as they no longer operate softball leagues. 

Contact was then made with Softball Coach Morales from St. Paul High School and 
they would gratefully accept the donation of the available softball bats for their girls' 
softball program. 

��11c�::b 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Paul Martinez 
Department: Finance & Administrative Services 

Date of Report: January 18, 2017 

ITEM NO. 11 



January 26, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

On-Call Development Plan Check and Land Surveying Services - Contract 
Renewal 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Approve renewing the contracts with Coory Engineering and Huitt-Zollars to
provide On-Call Development Plan Check and Land Surveying Services for
an additional two (2) years on an as-needed basis and based on the same
hourly rate schedule for key personnel;

• Authorize the Director of Public Works to execute Amendment No. 1 to renew
the Professional Services Agreement with Coory Engineering for an
additional two (2) years in the amount of $25,000 per year for total of
$50,000; and

• Authorize the Director of Public Works to execute Amendment No. 1 to renew
the Professional Services Agreement with Huitt-Zollars for an additional two
(2) years in the amount of $25,000 per year for a total of $50,000.

BACKGROUND 

At their October 24, 2013 meeting, the City Council authorized the Director of 
Public Works to execute a Professional Services Agreement with Coory 
Engineering and Huitt-Zollars to provide On-Call Development Plan Check and 
Land Surveying Services on an as-needed basis for a 3-year term, with the option 
to renew the Agreement for an additional two (2) years based on their performance 
and City Council approval. 

The 3-year term of the contracts expired on November 18, 2016. Due to 
administrative oversight, Staff did not present the request to renew the contracts 
prior to the contract expiration. 

During the contract period, both Coory Engineering and Huitt Zollars have provided 
on-call development plan check services, and land surveying services, including 
but not limited to, topographic, boundary, utility and construction surveying, lot line 
adjustments and plan checking tentative and final parcel maps in compliance with 
the California Subdivision Map Act. 

Staff has reviewed the performance and quality of work for both Coory Engineering 
and Huitt-Zollars and recommend that the City Council authorize the Director of 
Public Works to execute Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services 
Agreements for an additional two (2) years on an as-need basis and based on the 
same hourly rate schedule for key personnel. The contract amount for each firm 
is $25,000 per year for a total $50,000 for the two (2) year term. 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: January 18, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM N0.12 

























January 26, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Police Services Staging Facility Renovation -Award of Contract 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council take the following actions: 

• Appropriate $165,000 from the Capital Improvement Plan Bond Funds for to
Police Services Staging Facility Renovation (Activity 455-S015);

• Accept the bids; and
• Award a contract to P&P Develop Inc. of Garden Grove, California in the amount

of $137,856.00.

BACKGROUND 

The City Council, at their meeting of November 22, 2016, authorized the City Engineer 
to advertise for construction bids. 

Bids were opened on January 10, 2017 and a total of three (3) bids were received. The 
low bidder for the project is P&P Develop Inc. of Garden Grove, California in the amount 
of $137,856.00. The following represents the bids received and the amount of each bid: 

1. P&P Develop, Inc. $137,856.00** 
2. Cybertech Construction Company, Inc. $197,600.00 
3. JR Universal Construction Inc. $416, 154.59** 
**Denotes mathematical errors in the bid extended amount. 

The bid proposal for P&P Develop Inc. was publicly read at $134,400, however due to 
mathematical errors, the actual bid is $137,856.00. Staff has contacted P&P Develop 
Inc. and they have agreed to honor their actual bid proposal cost. 

The bid submitted by P&P Develop Inc. is approximately 0.10 % less than the 
Engineer's Construction Cost Estimate of $138,000. 

The Department of Public Works has reviewed the bids and has determined the low 
bid submitted by P & P Develop Inc. to be responsive and responsible. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The Police Services Staging Facility Renovation Project is an approved Capital 
Improvement Plan (CIP) project with an original budget of $158,000 for the removal 
and replacement of the lockers. It was anticipated that an additional appropriation will 
be necessary at the time of the Award of Contract since the Scope of Work was 
expanded. The revised scope of work includes the following improvements: 

Report Submitted By: Noe Negrete, Director Date of Report: January 18, 2017 
Department of Public Works 

ITEM NO. 13 











January 26, 2017 

NEW BUSINESS 

Agreement between City of Santa Fe Springs and East Los Streetscapers ("Artist") for 
fabrication and installation of Santa Fe Springs Firefighters' Memorial 

RECOMMENDATION 

That the City Council approve the agreement between the City of Santa Fe 
Springsand East Los Streetscapers ("Artist") for fabrication and installation of Santa 
Fe Springs Firefighters' Memorial 

BACKGROUND 

The Santa Fe Springs Firefighters Association Local 3507 has been conceptualizing 
and researching various options to create a memorial to honor members of the Fire 
Department that have lost their lives, in the line of duty. They include Captain Tolle, 
Engineer Mike Jones, Captain Dennis Stubblefield and fire fighter Armando Mora. The 
memorial will also include additional names should that day come. 

The memorial is a 17 foot tall spire of concrete clad in marble. A steel sculpture of 
flames with an eagle or phoenix rising from the steel flames will be placed on top. The 
names of the fallen and Fire Department symbols will be etched in the marble. 
Surrounding the spire, three (3) to four (4) marble clad benches will be installed to 
provide visitors a place to sit. Each bench will possess a single word etched on its side 
displaying Honor, Courage, and Dedication. One of the benches will contain a custom 
bronze sculpture of a fire jacket and helmet laying on top. The memorial will be installed 
at Fire headquarters, 11300 Greenstone Avenue, Santa Fe Springs, CA. The 
Artist/Fabricator/Installer (Los Streetscapers) has estimated the cost of the memorial 
to be $85,000. 

On December 22, 2016, the City Council approved the appropriation of $50,000 of the 
Public Art Fund towards the project. The Firefighters Association has been selling 
memorial challenge coins and receiving donations to raise funds for this project, which 
to date amount to approximately $10,000. The Fire Department Budget has sufficient 
funds to absorb the $25,000 that represents the balance of the project's cost. 

The Council is being asked to approve the attached agreement between the City and 
Los Streetscapers for the fabrication and installation of the memorial. 

Attachment· 

Agreement 

�:.:({{{: 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: City Manager's Office Date of Report: January 20, 2017 

ITEM NO. 14 











































< .L, •o City of Santa Fe Springs 
City Council Meeting January 26, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Introduction of New Part-Time Employees in the Department of Community 
Services 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon the Community Services Director, Maricela 
Balderas to introduce the new part-time employees in the Department of 
Community Services. 

Family & Human Services Division (FHS) 
1. Jasmine Ruiz
2. Karina Flores
3. Stephen Gonzalez
4. Angelina Ramirez
5. Gloria Mejia
6. Antoinette Romo
7. David Aguilar

Library & Cultural Services Division (LCS) 
8. Bobbi Mendoza

Parks & Recreation Services Division (PRS) 
9. Gerardo Moreno
10. Kaitlyn Moncayo

Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Report Submitted By: Maricela Balderas Date of Report: January 20, 2017 
Department of Gommunity Services 

ITEM NO. 19A 



City of Santa Fe Springs 
�','51,'""'.\ 

o City Council Meeting January 26, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

2016 Holiday Home Decorating Program Contest Winners 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council recognize the 2016 Holiday Home Decorating Program 
contest winners. 

BACKGROUND 

The Holiday Home Decorating Contest Committee toured the City on Friday, 
December 16, 2016. The Committee, chaired by Mayor Bill Rounds, consisted of 
Beautification Committee members. 

Homes that were judged by the committee were based on 19 city resident 
applicants. Applications were available to city residents beginning the week of 
Monday, November 27th through Wednesday, December 13th, 2016. Advertisement 
for the contest consisted of fliers sent home with school age students in our local 
schools, city brochure, web-site and applications available at city facilities and 
various city special events. 

After touring the neighborhoods of decorated homes, the committee decided upon 9 
homes which they felt best embodied the spirit of the contest and the holiday 
season. Each recipient who is being recognized will receive a lawn sign recognizing 
them as a 2016 award's recipient and an engraved picture plaque of their decorated 
home. 

The 2016 contest winners have been invited to tonight's meeting to be recognized 
by the Council for their creativity and civic participation. The 2016 winners are: 

Aguayo Family 11539 Flossmoor Rd. "Winter Wonderland" 

Tom & Noriko Fletcher 10425 Gridley Rd. "Christmas Magic" 

The Gomez Family 11214 Clarkman St. "Holiday Spirit" 

The Martin Family 10703 Roseton Ave. "Best Window Display" 

Pieper Family 11314 Clarkman St. "Toyland" 

The Pulley Family 12257 Holly Ct. "Best Use of Space" 

I Report Submitted By: Jo Ann Madrid, Community Services Supervisor 
Department of Community Services 

Date of Report: January 20, 2017 
ITEM N0.198 





'tl 

.. t&SPRr,, • .\'" City of Santa Fe Springs 
City Council Meeting January 26, 2017 

PROCLAMATION 

Proclamation declaring February 2017 as "Heart Health Month" in the City of Santa 
Fe Springs 

RECOMMENDATION 
That the City Council proclaim the month of February 2017 as "Heart Health Month" 
in the City of Santa Fe Springs. 

BACKGROUND 

According to the American Heart Association, heart disease is the leading cause of 
death for men and women in the United States. Every year, 1 in A deaths are caused 
by heart disease. Anyone can develop heart disease; risk factors including diabetes, 
obesity, poor diet, physical inactivity, and excessive alcohol consumption can also 
increase the likelihood of developing heart disease. Heart disease can be prevented 
when people make healthy choices and learn to manage their health conditions. 
Communities, health professionals, and families can work together to create 
opportunities for people to make healthier choices. 

Although these opportunities are available year round, February has been 
designated as Heart Health Month to raise awareness and educate the public about 
this deadly disease. This annual campaign focuses on educating the public about 
the importance of preventing the disease by living healthy lives at home and in our 
communities. 

This February, the City of Santa Fe Springs will proudly participate in Heart Health 
Month. The Department of Community Services has partnered with PIH Health to 
offer a series of health & wellness classes taught by PIH professionals at the Gus 
Velasco Neighborhood Center. The first series, "Live Your Best Life", begins 
February 27th from 9:30 a.m. - 11 a.m. The class topics will include: understanding 
important lab tests, eating healthier at home and on the go, and re-energizing your 
physical activity. This class is free and open to the entire community. 

Additionally, we invite everyone to wear red on Friday, February 3, 2017 and show 
your support for heart health and saving lives. National Wear Red Day is the first 
Friday each February and it is a day to bring attention to heart disease, especially in 
women. Everyone is encouraged to wear red, know their cardiovascular risk and 
take action to live longer, healthier lives. 

Report Submitted By: Maritza Sosa-Nieves Date of Report: January 20, 2017 
Community Services Department 

ITEM NO. 19C 







January 26, 2017 

PRESENTATION 

Youth Leadership Committee Report on Retreat to Green Valley, California held 
January 13 -15, 2017 and Recognition of Retreat Sponsor 

RECOMMENDATION 
The Mayor may wish to call upon Wayne Bergeron, Community Services 
Supervisor to introduce Jenissa Casillas, Chairperson of the Youth Leadership 
Committee who will be making the presentation. 

BACKGROUND 

On January 13 - 15, 2017 the Youth Leadership Committee (YLC) participated in its 
annual leadership retreat in Green Valley, CA. The YLC worked in partnership with 
Parks and Recreation Services Division staff to team build, develop goals and 
review the responsibilities of the committee. 

The Youth Leadership Committee Retreat was broken up into four sessions for the 
weekend. Session I focused on City structure and meeting etiquette. Session II 
focused specifically on the purpose of the Youth Leadership Committee. Session Ill 
was geared toward goal development and implementation. Session IV engaged 
committee members in strategic planning for 2017. 

Highlights of the retreat included: 

• Review and accomplishments of 2016 and goals for 2017

Civic engagement and responsibility

• Team building activities

• Integrating new members into the Committee

Develop goals for the Youth Leadership 2017 year

• Building self-confidence, teamwork, and leadership skills

• Recreational activities

Report Submitted By: Wayne B. Bergeron Date of Report: January 20, 2017 
Department of Community Services 

ITEM NO. 190 





vt.SPR/!fq�,C' City, of Sunttl Fe Spclngs 
:v� City Council Meeting

;,!===.-----.,; 

January 26, 2017 

APPOINTMENTS TO COMMITTEES AND COMMISSIONS 

Committee Vacancies Councilmember 

Beautification 1 Moore 

Beautification 1 Rounds 

Beautification 3 Sarno 

Beautification 1 Trujillo 

Historical 1 Rounds 

Historical 3 Sarno 

Historical 3 Trujillo 

Historical 3 Zamora 

Parks & Recreation 1 Trujillo 

Parks & Recreation 2 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 3 Moore 

Senior Citizens 1 Rounds 

Senior Citizens 1 Sarno 

Senior Citizens 3 Trujillo 

Senior Citizens 3 Zamora 

Sister City 1 Moore 

Sister City 3 Sarno 

Sister City 1 Trujillo 

Sister City 1 Zamora 

Youth Leadership 1 Moore 

Youth Leadership 3 Sarno 

Youth Leadership 1 Trujillo 

Youth Leadership 3 Zamora 

Applications Received: None. 
Recent Actions: Josefina Elizabeth Canchola was appointed to the Sister City 

Committee. 

Attachments: 
Committee Lists 
Prospective Members 

Report Submitted by: Janet Martinez 
City Clerk 

f/4(11� 
Thaddeus McCormack 
City Manager 

Date of Report: January 20, 2017 
ITEM NO. 20 


























	Agenda
	Item No. 3A
	Item No. 3B
	Item No. 4A
	Item No. 4B
	Item No. 4C
	Item No. 4D
	Item No. 5A
	Item No. 5B
	Item No. 7A
	Item No. 8
	Item No. 9
	Item No. 10
	Item No. 11
	Item No. 12
	Item No. 13
	Item No. 14
	Item No. 19A
	Item No. 19B
	Item No. 19C
	Item No. 19D
	Item No. 20

